



Per Josephson

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Per Josephson is specialized in financial regulation, especially in the areas of asset fund management, asset management, securities, sustainable finance and AML. Per has been active within the field since 2017 and frequently represents financial institutions which are supervised by the Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority (Sw. Finansinspektionen), such as fund managers, AIF managers and investment firms in matters relating to regulatory compliance.

In his daily work, Per provides advice in a variety of matters relating to authorizations with the Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority and in various implementation projects as well as corporate and contract law issues.

Per has extensive experience in fund regulation, market abuse as well as sustainability regulation from the Financial Supervisory Authority.

Per is also a member of the board of Swesif, Sweden's Sustainable Investment Forum, with the main responsibility of Swesif's membership in Eurosif, a partnership of Europe-based national Sustainable Investment Fora (SIFs).

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Asset management, Securities, Sustainable finance, Anti-Money Laundering (AML)

CONTACT INFORMATION

Harvest Advokatbyrå AB
P.O. Box 7225, 103 89 Stockholm, Sweden
Phone: +46 76 146 92 00
per.josephson@harvestadvokat.se

Professional experience

Harvest Advokatbyrå Senior Associate	2022–
Harvest Advokatbyrå Associate	2021–2022
Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority (Capital Markets Law) Legal Counsellor, AIFM/UCITS law	2019–2021
Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority (Capital Markets Law) Legal Counsellor, Capital Markets (Market Abuse)	2018–2019
SRB Advokat Trainee/Associate	2017–2018
Advice KB Legal Advisor	2016

Education

Stockholm University, Sweden LL.M.	2017
Victoria University of Wellington, New Zealand Law studies	2016

Languages

Swedish
English

Admissions and professional appointments

Swesif Member of the board and secretary	2023–
---	-------